Overview & Scrutiny

Governance and Resources Scrutiny Commission

All Members of the Governance & Resources Scrutiny Commission are requested to attend the meeting of the Commission to be held as follows:

Monday, 22nd February, 2016

7.00 pm

Room 103, Hackney Town Hall, Mare Street, London E8 1EA

Gifty Edila

Corporate Director of Legal, Human Resources and Regulatory Services

Contact:

Tracey Anderson

2 020 8356 3312

Members: Cllr Rick Muir (Chair), Cllr Deniz Oguzkanli, Cllr Will Brett,

Cllr Laura Bunt, Cllr Rebecca Rennison and Cllr Nick Sharman

Agenda

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

- 1 Apologies for Absence
- 2 Urgent Items / Order of Business
- 3 Declarations of Interest
- 4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 1 12)
- 5 Budget Update 2016/17
- 6 Cabinet Question Time (Pages 13 14)
- 7 Governance and Resources Scrutiny Commission (Pages 15 24) 2015/16 Work Programme
- 8 Any Other Business



Access and Information

Getting to the Town Hall

For a map of how to find the Town Hall, please visit the council's website http://www.hackney.gov.uk/contact-us.htm or contact the Overview and Scrutiny Officer using the details provided on the front cover of this agenda.

Accessibility

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the Town Hall.

Induction loop facilities are available in the Assembly Halls and the Council Chamber. Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the side to the main Town Hall entrance.

Further Information about the Commission

If you would like any more information about the Scrutiny Commission, including the membership details, meeting dates and previous reviews, please visit the website or use this QR Code (accessible via phone or tablet 'app')





Public Involvement and Recording

Scrutiny meetings are held in public, rather than being public meetings. This means that whilst residents and press are welcome to attend, they can only ask questions at the discretion of the Chair. For further information relating to public access to information, please see Part 4 of the council's constitution, available at http://www.hackney.gov.uk/l-gm-constitution.htm or by contacting Governance Services (020 8356 3503)

Rights of Press and Public to Report on Meetings

Where a meeting of the Council and its committees are open to the public, the press and public are welcome to report on meetings of the Council and its committees, through any audio, visual or written methods and may use digital and social media providing they do not disturb the conduct of the meeting and providing that the person reporting or providing the commentary is present at the meeting.

Those wishing to film, photograph or audio record a meeting are asked to notify the

Council's Monitoring Officer by noon on the day of the meeting, if possible, or any time prior to the start of the meeting or notify the Chair at the start of the meeting.

The Monitoring Officer, or the Chair of the meeting, may designate a set area from which all recording must take place at a meeting.

The Council will endeavour to provide reasonable space and seating to view, hear and record the meeting. If those intending to record a meeting require any other reasonable facilities, notice should be given to the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting and will only be provided if practicable to do so.

The Chair shall have discretion to regulate the behaviour of all those present recording a meeting in the interests of the efficient conduct of the meeting. Anyone acting in a disruptive manner may be required by the Chair to cease recording or may be excluded from the meeting. Disruptive behaviour may include: moving from any designated recording area; causing excessive noise; intrusive lighting; interrupting the meeting; or filming members of the public who have asked not to be filmed.

All those visually recording a meeting are requested to only focus on recording councillors, officers and the public who are directly involved in the conduct of the meeting. The Chair of the meeting will ask any members of the public present if they have objections to being visually recorded. Those visually recording a meeting are asked to respect the wishes of those who do not wish to be filmed or photographed. Failure by someone recording a meeting to respect the wishes of those who do not wish to be filmed and photographed may result in the Chair instructing them to cease recording or in their exclusion from the meeting.

If a meeting passes a motion to exclude the press and public then in order to consider confidential or exempt information, all recording must cease and all recording equipment must be removed from the meeting room. The press and public are not permitted to use any means which might enable them to see or hear the proceedings whilst they are excluded from a meeting and confidential or exempt information is under consideration.

Providing oral commentary during a meeting is not permitted.





| Governance & Resources Scrutiny Commission | Item No |
|--|---------|
| 22 nd February 2016 | 1 |
| Minutes of the previous meeting and Matters Arising | 4 |

OUTLINE

Attached are the draft minutes for the meeting on 18th January 2016.

ACTION

The Commission is requested to agree the minutes and note any matters arising.





London Borough of Hackney Governance and Resources Scrutiny Commission Municipal Year 2015/16 Date of Meeting Monday, 18th January, 2016 Minutes of the proceedings of the Governance & Resources Scrutiny Commission held at Hackney Town Hall, Mare Street. London E8 1EA

Chair Councillor Rick Muir

Councillors in CIIr Deniz Oguzkanli, CIIr Will Brett,

Attendance CIIr Rebecca Rennison and CIIr Nick Sharman

Apologies:

Co-optees

Officers In Attendance Joanna Sumner (Assistant Chief Executive)

Other People in Attendance

Councillor Christopher Kennedy, Councillor Emma Plouviez, Councillor Clare Potter, Councillor Caroline Selman and Councillor Geoff Taylor (Cabinet Member for

Finance)

Members of the Public

Tracey Anderson

Officer Contact: ☎ 020 8356 3312

Councillor Rick Muir in the Chair

1 Apologies for Absence

- 1.1 Apologies for lateness from Cllr Plouviez.
- 1.2 Apologies for absence from Cllr Peter Snell.
- 1.3 Officer apologies for absence from Ian Williams, Corporate Director Finance and Resources.

2 Urgent Items / Order of Business

2.1 None.

3 Declarations of Interest

3.1 Cllr Brett declared a non-prejudicial interest in relation to item 6. The Member explained his employment responsibilities included campaigning on public engagement in the devolution process and could in the future involve consultation for local authorities on public engagement in devolution.

4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

4.1 Minutes from the meeting on 18th January 2016 were approved.

| RESOLVED | Minutes were approved. |
|----------|------------------------|
| | |

- 4.2 Matters Arising
- 4.2.1 Members requested for the Assistant Director ICT to return to the Commission (G&R) in April 2016 with an update on the ICT transformation projects.

| Overview and Scrutiny Officer to request for an update on the ICT |
|---|
| transformation projects in April 2016. |

5 Budget Scrutiny Task Groups

- 5.1 Budget Scrutiny Task Groups (BSTGs) reviewed budget savings proposals and service redesign proposals scheduled for implementation in 2016/17. Each BSTG was requested to endorse the proposals presented or suggest alternative solutions. BSTGs were set up by the Governance and Resources Scrutiny Commission (G&R) and the Terms of Reference (TOR) outlining the scope of their work was agreed by G&R in September 2015.
- 5.2 G&R agreed to evaluate this process and invited Members of the BSTGs to give feedback about the process and their experience.
- 5.3 The Chair welcomed Councillors: Caroline Selman, Chris Kennedy, Clare Potter and Emma Plouviez to the meeting.
- 5.4 The discussion centred around Members experience of the following:
 - The information received and their ability to make an informed decision
 - The ability to pursue the lines of enquiry set out in the TOR
 - What worked well, what did not, also any suggestions for improvement either with the process or the work of the BSTG.
 - 5.5 The Chair highlighted the Commission was interested in hearing about officer support, their ability to feed into the Council's budget setting process,

recommendations made to Members and the information received to enable Members to make recommendations. Members were also asked to discuss the continuation of BSTGs.

- 5.6 Cllr Selman Chair of the Enforcement BSTG outlined the following main points from her experience:
 - Savings targets originally indicated for the group to review totalled £1.3 million but by the end of the process the BSTG was presented with saving proposals to the value of £65,000 for the 2016/17 budget.
 - Members found the process frustrating. Equally officers were constrained because the proposals were still going through the Council's internal governance processes. For the BSTG it became clear the cross cutting enforcement programme was not at the stage where it was ready to be scrutinised and there were no outcomes to review.
 - The Enforcement programme was a combination of service delivery changes and budget savings.
 - Scrutiny officers worked with officer to obtain information for Members of BSTG.
 - The time to complete the process was short and did not factor in time for Members to clarify the scope of their work. For the Enforcement BSTG once the scope was agreed the information presented was very good.
 - Members needed to state clearly from the outset the type of budget scrutiny task group work they would be completing. Cllr Selman highlighted the TOR was not explicit and asked for the new TOR to define more clearly is they would be conducting budget scrutiny on service redesign or specific savings targets. Members should clarify this at the start of the scrutiny process.
- 5.7 Cllr Rennison Chair of Customer Service BSTG outlined the following main points from her experience:
 - The customer service BSTG was assigned a directorate rather than a cross cutting theme – all proposals for customer services related to one directorate.
 - Two sets of savings proposals were presented but one proposal was at implementation stage. The driver for the latter proposal was driven by service change needs rather than austerity / budget cuts.
 - The saving proposals presented by library services was more of an iterative process and evolved through the budget scrutiny process. The BSTG scrutinised the proposals prior to the decisions being made and looked over the decision as they developed. This process was helped by the offer of voluntary redundancy to staff, which provided the service area with more time for consultation (with both staff and local residents) about proposals for a new service delivery model.
- 5.8 Cllr Kennedy a member of the customer service BSTG advised it was difficult to say if their comments changed or influenced the savings proposals presented.
- 5.9 Cllr Plouviez Chair of Adult Social Care and Children Social Care BSTG outlined the following main points from her experience:

- The BSTG received information about the service area's current work and planned work. Members with no prior knowledge about adult and children's social care found this very useful.
- The BSTG provided Members with no prior knowledge with information about a service area they might not be exposed to.
- The BSTG did not disagree with the proposals presented but supported the decision and changes outlined.
- 5.10 In reference to Councillors comments about their experience the Chair informed Members about his experience and the work of the Public Realm BSTG. He outlined the following main points:
 - Public realm had a clear steer and made recommendations to support the proposals put forward by officers.
 - The process helped to change his view point and after dialogue with officers (about the proposals and recommendations) he felt more assured about the decisions being made.
 - The BSTG provided challenge to the proposals presented and supported the recommendation to bring forward integration of cleansing services for Hackney Homes and Hackney Council. The BSTG expressed a desire to see the integration work implemented sooner than offered. This provided the Cabinet Member for Housing with a strong mandate about progression of the estate cleansing integration.
 - For Public Realm BSTG, there were clear timescales, information and tangible outcomes to discuss.
- 5.11 Member of Public Realm BSTG (present at the meeting) were of the view, as a result of their dialogue with officers, they were able to help shape the proposals presented and provide a strong mandate for early implementation of integration for cleansing services.

5.12 Questions, Discussion and Answers

Following the comments outlined above the points below were made in Members discussions:

- (i) Members were not always clear if they were required to endorse proposals or come up with their own proposal. If Members were required to provide alternative suggestions, this process needed more time to be built in. This would have allowed Members to explore alternative options. On a positive note Members agreed budget scrutiny was a good way to involve Members in the budget setting process. Member talked about including budget scrutiny into the scrutiny work programme and sharpening up the process. Members were of the view it was important to establish this process in principle as cross cutting groups covering medium term, long term and immediate budget decisions.
- (ii) There was an overlap between the scrutiny process and party political processes. Members agreed they needed to align the processes better.
- (iii) Members commented the process on occasions was more of an information exercise than decision making.

- (iv) Members commented more thought needed to be given to their role in the budget setting process and to implementation of recommendations made that requested a change to the proposals.
- (v) The Public Realm Budget Scrutiny Task Group Members informed they had a dialogue with frontline officers and the process provided officers with challenge to their decisions. The BSTG Members commented their discussions influenced the timescale for the decision on integrating Hackney Homes and Hackney Council's cleansing services.
- (vi) Members suggested the Council's cross cutting programmes should be scrutinised by Overview and Scrutiny.
- (vii) Members remarked they should have an understanding of the change being presented to be able to agree the information. Therefore there should be clarity from the outset about the type of budget scrutiny being carried out e.g. service redesign or a review of specific budget savings.
- (viii) The Cabinet Member for Finance from London Borough of Hackney supported the budget scrutiny process and advised it would help the Council to make difficult decisions as austerity continues. The Cabinet Member for Finance pointed out there were two types of service change, operational and frontline (that impact the public). The Cabinet Member commented service changes directly impacting local residents should go through the scrutiny process. The Cabinet Member for Finance agreed with the division discussed by Member related to the types of budget scrutiny. It was noted that the Council had reached a point whereby proposals for service change would be affecting frontline service provision. The Cabinet Member for Finance agreed Members conducting budget scrutiny required information to understand the bigger picture, to be able to make informed decisions.
- (ix) Members discussed if BSTGs should continue and in what form. Comments from Members noted BSTGs previously held in 2010 were a short sharp exercise. Members needed no prior knowledge of the service area or the service provision to carry out budget scrutiny. Although some views were expressed that prior knowledge about the service area would be useful; it was not seen as a prerequisite to be able to carry out the work. The view was budget scrutiny should provide Members with background information alongside the current proposals to give an overall picture.
- (x) Member commented the BSTGs provide Members with an opportunity to get an overview of a service area they would not normally be involved with. The Chair of the Adult and Children's Social Care BSTG highlighted, Members were able to learn a lot in a short space of time about a service area. This was useful and enabled Members to see how a service area had developed and their current service development plans.
- (xi) Members discussed resource implications in relation to budget scrutiny. Members discussed continuing budget scrutiny and the impact of this on resources. The discussion centred on formalising budget scrutiny and making it part of the scrutiny function. It was suggested each scrutiny commission could make it part of their work programme. Members recommended discussing this as part of the Member led review; reviewing the scrutiny function.

- (xii) Members discussed being given information about the big issues, then deciding what specific areas to review. This would enable Members to make a decision about the task groups to set up and the type of budget scrutiny work they should conduct. Members expressed a desire to continue with cross cutting themes for BSTGs.
- (xiii) A Member enquired if the integration of services, like the one Public Realm BSTG reviewed, would be classified as a back office (operational) change.

Members of the Public Realm BSTG informed the integration proposed had implications for the workforce. The rationale for bringing the change to scrutiny related to the implications for service standard and local resident experience. Members were of the view their role and responsibility was wider than just reviewing budget proposals that will impacted frontline services affecting residents.

- (xiv) Members commented the reports and budget scrutiny to date had not given Members confirmation if the Council was facing severe financial challenge. Members were still uncertain if the Council had reached crisis point with its finances.
- (xv) Members wanted clarity about where the BSTG work would fit in relation to the budget setting process. For example where the BSTG recommendations considered by officer, Cabinet etc.
- (xvi) Members welcomed suggestions for BSTG areas for next round from Cabinet and officers.
- (xvii) The Chair summaries the discussion and concluded the mains points of learning from this process were:
 - Member involvement in the budget setting process was a good thing and they wanted to continue this type of work.
 - This process gave Members a better understanding of the financial challenges.
 - BSTGs worked well where officers entered into a dialogue with Councillors about the proposals before decisions were made. Members felt this provided a sounding board and useful challenge to officers.
 - The cross cutting themes for the BSTGs were welcomed and this format provided breath of knowledge about the Council's services.
 - The BSTG worked well where they had clarity about the scope of the work in advance of the first meeting.
 - The timescales for phase 1 BSTGs was too short and lacked clarity about the scope of their work. They should clarify from the outset the timescales for the budget decision making process. Use this information to inform the start date for BSTGs.
 - Clarify the type of budget scrutiny work the BSTGs will perform e.g. scrutiny of service redesign proposal with no specific savings attached or scrutiny of specific savings proposals with a definite monetary value.
 - Proposals being presented to scrutiny should have cleared the Council's internal governance process first.

- Members want to review proposals prior to formal Executive and officer decision making and implementation.
- To continue BSTGs Councillors agreed they needed clarity on the timescale, budget years they would review and how BSTGs fit into the Council's budget decision making process.
- (xviii) Members agreed BSTGs were useful and this work should continue.
- (xix) Members agreed a Chair's action, for the Chair of G&R to write to the Cabinet Member for Finance and the Corporate Director Finance and Resources about phase 2 of BSTGs and their review of budget savings proposals for 2017/18 and beyond.

| ACTION | Chair's Action. Cllr Muir | | |
|--------|---------------------------|--|--|
| | to formally write to the | | |
| | Cabinet Member for | | |
| | Finance and Corporate | | |
| | Director Finance and | | |
| | Resources to inform them | | |
| | about the start of Budget | | |
| | Scrutiny Task Groups. | | |

6 Draft Terms of Reference Discussion for Devolution - The Prospects for Hackney

- 6.1 The Chair presented this item and advised the Commission would be undertaking a short focused review to explore Devolution for London and the implications for London Borough of Hackney.
- 6.2 The Chair referred to the draft terms of reference on pages 21-30 of the agenda and outlined the rationale for the review.
 - Devolution for London would require local authorities to work in partnership at a regional, sub regional and local level. Councils will be working in partnership with organisation that have different accountability structures. G&R decided to conduct this review because the proposals would have constitutional implications for Hackney. The review would focus on accountability and governance arrangements.
 - Devolution presented both opportunities and risks. G&R wanted to explore the implications for Hackney and consider how the council could maximise opportunities and mitigate risks.
 - Through this review Members wanted to get an understanding of Hackney's view and the commitment the council would need to make in relation to the London Proposition document produced by London Councils.
- 6.3 The Chair started the discussion by referring to the core questions and asked Members to comment. Members discussed the draft TOR and the focus of the review.

6.4 Questions, Discussion and Answers

- (i) Members agreed core questions 1 and 3 focused on governance but suggested core question 2 should be redefined because it was to board. The suggestion was to ask: what is happening now and how has Hackney responded to these changes.
- (ii) The aim of this review was to give Members an understanding of the implications for Hackney and to provide Hackney's voice to help shape and influence the regional work and discussion.
- (iii) Members discussed the options for devolution in Hackney and making the following enquires:
 - What is happening and what position is Hackney in Members want to identify the implications of London's devolution proposals for Hackney.
 - The future of the local authority what is Hackney's view and what approach will be taken.
 - Does the Council have capacity to manage the devolution proposal and is the council equipped to manage the size of the financial challenge being presented with these devolution proposals.
 - How can the Council equip itself to manage areas and issues it is not experienced in managing for example running health services.
- (iv) The Cabinet Member for Finance from London Borough of Hackney highlighted, democratic accountability was not explored in London's devolution proposals. His concern was devolution is moving at pace and democratic accountability needed to be explored. It was also highlighted there are a number of operational working arrangements in different areas that do not report to democratically accountability bodies, a growth of this working practice could present challenges for councils.
- (v) Members discussed evidence sessions and witnesses. Members agreed to speak to the following:
 - London Borough of Hackney Cabinet Members and officers (working on devolution)
 - London Councils to discuss the London Proposition document.
 - Centre for Public Scrutiny information about the national debate, the options being explored by different area and any work they are doing with Manchester. The progress of local public accounts committees
 - A representative from Manchester to discuss the progress of their devolution arrangements
 - Academics to provide a views about the implications of devolution on local government – Members suggested Professor Tony Travers from London School of Economics
 - Metro Dynamic
 - New Local Government Network
 - Local London (led by London Borough of Newham)
 - Central Forward (led by City of Westminster).

(vi) Members agreed to have the first session focusing on the emerging landscape of devolution for London and what it means. Followed by themed sessions looking at health, economy, education, skills and employment. Members were keen to explore if these areas would require regional or sub regional groupings and possible governance structures.

The Assistant Chief Executive informed Members the Council was currently reviewing potential alliances with various regional groups in relation to health, employment and education. It was pointed out traditionally East London would group together for joint working, but as the boroughs evolve the unions of work are likely to change too. Members were informed LBH was in discussion with Central Forward about their regional work on educations, skills and employment. At the same the Council was involved with Local London (led by London Borough of Newham) on some European funding work. Decisions will be made about working alliance as the devolution working streams develop. Members discussed including in their devolution work an update from LBH on the Council's strategies in relation to emerging sub regional working for the devolution work streams outlined in the London Proposition document.

7 Governance and Resources Scrutiny Commission - 2015/16 Work Programme

- 7.1 The work programme for G&R on pages 31 38 of the agenda was noted for information.
- 7.2 Members were informed the next steering group meeting was on 19th January 2016 at 6pm. Members would be discussing performance information. The Chair reminded Members links and access to all the performance information held by the Council was circulated to Members for review prior to the meeting.

8 Any Other Business

8.1 None.

Duration of the meeting: 7.00 - 8.30 pm





| Governance & Resources Scrutiny Commission | Item No |
|--|---------|
| 22 nd February 2016 | 6 |
| Cabinet Question Time | U |
| | |

Outline

In the municipal year the Commission holds question time sessions with the Cabinet and Senior Officers to ask questions about performance and decision-making within the Council related to their portfolio areas.

Invited guest

Cllr Taylor has lead responsibility for revenues and benefits, audit, procurement, pensions and customer services.

The Commission submitted in advance the following questions:

Council Finance

- 1. What is the prospect for the Council's finances in light of a more positive local government grant settlement for 2016/17? Has the council's finances reached crisis point? Do difficult decisions need to be made about service provision or radical service change?
- 2. What are the recent trends in council tax and debt collection rates and how is the council balancing the need to collect with the need to support those who are struggling to pay, particularly in light of welfare reform and other pressures?
- 3. Does the Council have a good understanding of the future risks and opportunities presented by changes in land values to the capital programme and the council's overall financial position?
- 4. In relation to the Discretionary Housing Payment budget and the financial pressure being placed on the Council by Temporary Accommodation how sustainable is this, what more we can do, and what is the potential impact on other services?

Ethical investment - in particular pension investment (consistent with the Council being a fair trade borough)

5. In relation to the Council's pension investments, the Commission wishes to understand how much latitude the Pensions Committee has in directing the focus of its investment considering its fiduciary duty to pension fund members? The Commission enquires if the Council's fair

trade status is at odds with its pension fund investments and has it considered divesting from non-fair trade investments?

Procurement

How does the Council ensure its procurement process supports local small businesses?

Action
The Commission to hold a Q&A session with Cllr Taylor about services and decisions within his portfolio.



| Governance & Resources Scrutiny Commission | Item No |
|---|---------|
| 22 nd February 2016 | 7 |
| Governance & Resources Scrutiny Commission Work Programme for 2015/16 | |

Outline

Attached is the work programme for the Governance and Resources Scrutiny Commission for 2015/16. Please note this is a working document and regularly revised and updated.

Action

The Commission is asked to consider and note any suggestions for the work programme in 2015/16.



Overview & Scrutiny

Governance and Resources Scrutiny Commission *Rolling Work Programme June 2015 – April 2016*

All meetings take pace at 7.00 pm in Hackney Town Hall unless stated otherwise on the agenda. This rolling work programme report is updated and published on the agenda for each meeting of the Commission.

| Dates | Proposed Item | Directorate and officer contact | Comment and Action |
|-----------------------------------|---|---|--|
| Wed 10 th June 2015 | Election of Chair and Vice Chair | Chief Executive's | First meeting of newly elected Commission. |
| Papers deadline: Mon 1st June | London Living Wage Executive Response | Chief Executive's | Cabinet Member for Finance response to letter of reference following the outcome of G&R's short inquiry |
| | Delivering Public Services – Whole Place, Whole System Approach Evidence session | Early Intervention Foundation Donna Molloy – Head of Implementation | Presentation by Donna Molloy from Early Intervention Foundation about prevention and spending on late intervention. |
| | Delivering Public Services – Whole Place, Whole System Approach • Health in Hackney Scrutiny Commission – Depression and Anxiety Report • The 21 st Century Public Servant | Chief Executive's | Review the findings from the Health in Hackney Scrutiny Commission Depression and Anxiety Review. Review of the finding from a review conducted by Dr Catherine Needham and Catherine Mangan on |

| Dates | Proposed Item | Directorate and officer contact | Comment and Action |
|--|---|------------------------------------|--|
| | | | the changing public service workforce. |
| | Delivering Public Services – Whole Place, Whole System Approach | Chief Executive's | Discussion based on the findings from the qualitative research report by BDRC highlighting the customers' journey for the long term unemployed in Hackney. |
| | Long Term Unemployed People in Hackney – The Customer Journey | | |
| | Work Programme Discussion | Chief Executive's | To agree a review topic and topics for one-off items for the year. |
| Mon 8 July 2015 Papers deadline: Fri 26 June | London Borough of Hackney 2015 Elections | Chief Executive's (Tim Shields) | Report on the 2015 Elections - voters registration and postal votes |
| | Devolution | Chief Executive's (Tim Shields) | Discussion about the opportunities devolution could provide for Hackney |
| | Corporate Cross Cutting Programmes | Chief Executive's (Tim Shields) | Update on the progress of the Corporate Plan 2015-18 cross cutting programmes |

| Dates | Proposed Item | Directorate and officer contact | Comment and Action |
|--|--|--|---|
| | | | |
| Tues 8 Sept 2015 Papers deadline: Thu 27 | Finance update | Finance and Resources (lan Williams) | Briefing on the budget scrutiny process and update on General Fund savings 2011/12-2013/14. |
| August | Complaints Service Annual report | Chief Executive's (Bruce Devile) | Annual report of the Council's complaints service |
| | | | |
| Thurs 29 Oct 2015 | HR Workforce Strategy | Legal, HR and Regulatory Services | Update on HR Strategy and workforce support during organisational change. |
| Papers deadline: Mon 19 Oct | | (Gifty Edila) | |
| | Delivering Public Services – Whole Place, Whole System Approach Draft Report and Recommendation Discussion | Chief Executive's (Tracey Anderson) | Discuss the report and recommendations |
| Wed 11 Nov 2015 | Hackney Homes Transformation Update | Chief Executive's | Update on the HH transition |
| Papers deadline: Fri 30 Oct | Opuale | Paul Horobin and Cllr Glanville | |
| | Update on Complaints Quality Checks | Chief Executive's Directorate (Bruce Devile) | |

| Dates | Proposed Item | Directorate and officer contact | Comment and Action |
|-----------------------------|---|---|--|
| | Update on Elections Review | Chief Executive's Directorate (Tim Shields) | Update report on May 2015 Elections review |
| | Update on Council Restructure | Chief Executive's Directorate (Tim Shields) | Briefing about the Council's senior management restructure |
| | Update from Communications and Consultation Team | Chief Executive's Directorate (Polly Cziok) | Discussion about the Council's communication plan for local residents to engage, involve and communicate the challenges facing the Council |
| | Delivering Public Services – Whole Place, Whole System Approach Draft Report | Chief Executive's Directorate (Tracey Anderson) | Agree the draft report for sign-off |
| Mon 14 Dec 2015 | Finance update | Finance & Resources (lan Williams) | Update on Comprehensive Spending Review and Local Government Financial settlement |
| Papers deadline: Tues 1 Dec | ICT Review Recommendation Update | Finance and Resources (Ian Williams and Christine Peacock | Update on review recommendations and ICT Strategy |

| Dates | Proposed Item | Directorate and officer contact | Comment and Action |
|--|---|---|---|
| Tues 18 Jan 2016 Papers deadline: Thurs 7 th | Budget Scrutiny Task Group Review | Councillors from Budget Scrutiny Task Groups | Discussion about budget scrutiny task groups looking at what worked well and how can it be improved. |
| Jan | Devolution Review | Chief Executive's (Tracey Anderson) | Discussion about draft proposals for a review on devolution |
| Mon 22 Feb 2016 | Budget and Finance undete | Finance & Resources | Budget and Finance update on local government |
| Papers deadline: Wed 10 Feb | Budget and Finance update | (Ian Williams) | settlement and Council Budget for 2015/16. |
| | Cabinet Question Time with Cllr Taylor (Cabinet Member for Finance) TBC | Cllr Taylor – Cabinet Member Finance | Cabinet Question Time is now carried out by individual Commissions. Cllr Taylor has lead responsibility for revenues and benefits, audit, procurement, pensions, and customer services. |
| Tues 16 Mar 2016 Papers deadline: Fri 4 Mar | Devolution Review | Various attendees | Evidence session – background session to introduce the emerging devolution landscape for London and local government. Input from: LSE (Prof Tony Travers) London Councils Centre for Public Scrutiny Metro Dynamics. New Local Government Network. |

| Dates | Proposed Item | Directorate and officer contact | Comment and Action |
|--|---|---|---|
| G&R Members invited to HiH Meeting Mon 11 Apr 2016 Papers deadline: 31st March 2016 | Health and Social Care Devolution Pilot update | Health and Social Care Pilot Partner Organisations | Briefing from the Devolution Lead Officer on devolution pilot and progress covering: Interim governance arrangements Consultation and engagement. |
| Tues 20 Apr 2016 | Work programme for 2016/17 discussion | | Discussion on topics for work programme for 2016/17. |
| Papers deadline: Fri 8 April | Elections Preparations for May 2016 | Chief Executive's Directorate Tim Shields | Update from Elections Service on their preparations for the Elections in May 2016. |
| | Delivering Public Services – Whole Place, Whole System Approach | Chief Executive's Directorate (Tracey Anderson) | Executive Response to review report. |
| | Update on ICT Transformation Projects | Finance and Resources (Ian Williams and Christine Peacock | Update on ICT transformation projects. |

| | _ | |
|---|----------|---|
| | Ĺ | J |
| , | <u>e</u> | |
| | 3 | |
| | V | |
| | V. | |
| | C | ١ |

| Dates | Proposed Item | Directorate and officer contact | Comment and Action |
|-------|-------------------|------------------------------------|---|
| | Income Generation | Finance and Resources lan Williams | Overview about income generation work for each service area across the Council. |
| | Devolution Review | TBC | Evidence session – Devolution related to Employment support. Input TBC |

To Note:

- HiH Members are invited to attend the G&R Devolution Meeting on 16th March 2016.
- Public Sector Workforce discussion item to be rescheduled Discussion about future public sector service provision and service delivery models to explore the implications for the workforce and workforce requirements.

